
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 5 
BID # FY 2017-2018-017 CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH WATER TREATMENT PLANT HIGH 

SERVICE PUMPS REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the link 
to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 5 and provide with your Firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
QUESTION # 1. 
 
How many days must our Bids/Pricing be Held Open?  
 
ANSWER # 1.  
 
See Bid document, Bid Price Sheet, IV, page 10. 
 
QUESTION # 2. 
 
It states that ONLY a USB will be accepted, no paper bid submittals. However, it appears that you want the 
Physical, Paper Bid Bond submitted.  Please clarify whether the Paper Original of the Bid Bond should be 
turned in with the USB at the bid opening? 
 
ANSWER # 2.  
 
See addendum 7.  
 
QUESTION # 3. 
 
Do we need to include the Entire Addenda in the Bid Docs, or Only the Signed Acknowledgement Page? 
 
ANSWER # 3.  
 
The signed acknowledgement page is sufficient.  

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations
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QUESTION # 4. 
 
Are we to supply a trailer for use by the engineer?  Unclear in 01590. 
 
ANSWER # 4.  
 
See addendum 6. 
 
QUESTION # 5. 
 
Can the question period be extended?  9/28 is early for questions to be cut-off considering the bid date is 
10/18.  What we usually see is 5-7 days prior to bid date is the question deadline. 
 
ANSWER # 5.  
 
See addendum 1. 
 
QUESTION # 6. 
 
Have the Courtesy Plans been reviewed by the building department for permit?  
 
ANSWER # 6.  
 
 Yes.  The awarded Contractor is required to obtain all permits – except those obtained by the Owner “City” – 
as described in Exhibit A – Technical Specification Section 01010, 1.07 Permits. The Contractor is responsible for 
providing a special inspector as described in Exhibit A – Technical Specification Section 01011.  
 
This is an explanation of what the City has done so far: The City submitted an application for a construction 
permit with the Building Department. The Building Department has issued comments. Most of the comments 
have been addressed by the City and the Engineer-of-Record. There are certain Building Department comments 
that require the Contractor to provide input before the Building Department will issue its permit. These Building 
Department comments are related to special inspections. The successful bidder shall assist the City complete 
acquisition of the Building Department permit. 
 
QUESTION # 7. 
 
Can any prep work. i.e. demo – asphalt removal, removing of pipe, setting of temporary pumps, can take place 
without a permit?  
 
ANSWER # 7.  
 
No work that requires a permit can be started without a valid permit. See Bid document, page 4, Permits.  
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QUESTION # 8. 
 
Has the construction schedule provided accounts for the delivery of  

     a. Electrical Components  

     b. Pipe  

     c. Valves  

     d. A working schedule/timing for the demand of water. (is there a “blackout” date that we cannot work due 
an increase to water demand.)  
 
ANSWER # 8.  
 
In response to items a, b, and c.   See Exhibit A – Technical Specifications, Section 01200 – Project Meetings, 
page 46 the construction schedule will provide for delivery of electrical components, pipes and valves once 
released to the awarded Firm.  
 
In response to item d, question; No.  See Exhibit A – Technical Specifications, Section 01520 – Maintenance of 
Utility Operations During Construction, Part 1 – General, page 70,  
 
QUESTION # 9. 
 
Plan Sheet - G05 – Note #1. Note states that road cannot be blocked. If we schedule ahead of time can we 
block for approximately 6 hours for the crane?  
 
ANSWER # 9.  
 
See addendum 8. 
 
QUESTION # 10 
 
Please advise if there is there a painting requirement in the transformer room. 
 
ANSWER # 10.  
 
See Exhibit B – Drawings and Plans, A-05, page 31.  As indicated on the drawings, the transformer room is 
repurposed as the VFD Room. Drawing A-05 indicates the finish schedule for the VFD Room.  
 
See addendum #3 that further clarifies the scope of coatings. 
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QUESTION # 11. 
 
Please provide MCC #2 serial numbers and information.  
 
ANSWER # 11.  
 
See addendum 9. 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 5 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 5: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


